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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL- (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a two story wooden frame house painted white with green shutters 
The main portion of the house is two story with two end-exterior chimneys on 
either side. There are five bays across the facade and four on either side.

A one story wing projects on either side of the rear of the main sec­ 
tion of the house. There are two end-exterior chimneys, one on either side 
of the wing.

The foundation is of brick piers, and across the front of the house 
the lattice work between the piers has been replaced with brick. The ext­ 
erior walls are of weather boarding, and the roof is hipped.

A heavy cornice with bracket drops encircles the house. An unusual 
feature of this cornice is the ventilators which are ornamented with a 
unique Liberty Cap design. A similar cornice adorns the one story wing, 
but here the ventilators are ornamented with a flower design.

There is a small central portico which extends the width of three bays 
across the facade. This portico features fluted columnnettes connected by a 
balustrade. Within the area defined by the portico, the facade is faced with 
wood which is cut to simulate long stone blocks. The central entrance con­ 
sists of a single door framed with two pilasters on either side which are 
interspaced with side lights. A transom above the door is surmounted by an 
architrave which features a dentil molding.

The central stairhall opens into a double parlor on the left, two 
bedrooms on the right and terminates with an arched opening which leads 
into a small rear cross hall.

The parlors have simple wooden mantels, paneled wainscoting and are 
connected by double sliding doors. The bedrooms have similar wooden 
mantels.

Woodwork throughout the house is extremely simple except in the cross 
hall which features paneled walls, Greek Revival door frames with an egg and 
dart molding and an elaborate cornice with a dentil molding.

This hall opens into a study on the right and a dining hall on the 
left. Both have relatively simple wooden mantels. A small side porch gives 
entrance into the dining room through a window which contains a section 
from the sill to the floor that is hinged and opens to allow the window 
to function as a door.

Both the dining room and the study open onto rear porches which are 
enclosed with louvered screens.

The second floor contains four bedrooms and a central hall which 
terminates in front with a small room, probably used as a nursery.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The White House of the Confederacy served as the first official 
residence of President Jefferson Davis during the months Montgomery was the 
Capital of the Confederacy.

The house is believed to have been constructed in 1825 by William 
Sayre one of Montgomery's early merchants. It later came into the posses­ 
sion of Col. J. G. Winter who remodeled it and shortly before the war sold 
it to Col. Edmond Harrison.

Jefferson Davis arrived in Montgomery on Saturday, February 16, 1861, 
two days before his inauguration as president of the Confederacy. On 
February 25, 1861 the provisional congress passed a resolution authorizing 
the committee on government buildings to lease a furnished mansion for the 
residence of the President.

The government leased the house from Col. Edmond Harrison and shortly 
after the arrival of Mrs. Davis in March, the Davises moved into the house 
which Mrs. Davis deemed "a gentleman's residence".

The rent was $5,000 a year for the house furnished. An additional 
$987.58 was appropriated for furnishings which included silver, china, 
and linens. Some furniture was also brought from the Davis home in Biloxi, 
Mississippi.

The house was the scene of many entertainments during the Davises 
stay in Montgomery. The first major social event was a reception for the 
ladies of Montgomery which Mrs. Davis held during her first week in 
Montgomery. Contemporary accounts record the event as both lavish and well 
managed.

On May 27, 1861 the Davises left this house and moved to Richmond, 
Virginia where the Confederate Capital remained until the end of the 
War Between the States. The last day that the congress met in Montgomery, 
May 21, a resolution directed the Secretary of the Treasury to sell "the 
unexpired lease of the President's house" as soon as the seat of government 
should finally be removed from Montgomery.

After the War the house passed to William Crawford Bibb and then to 
the Tyson family in 1871.
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(continued) 8. Significance

In order to preserve the house a group of patriotic women 
met on July 1, 1900 and organized the White House Association. The 
Charter members were later joined by man others who fought first to 
secure funds to purchase the house and then to move the house to 
another location, as the property was to have a filling station erected 
on it.

In 1919 the Legislature passed and Governor Thomas E. Kilby 
signed a appropriation of $25,000, and the house was moved to its 
present location.

Dedication of the White House took place on June 3, 1921.
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